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January 12, 1995

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Re:  Application for Unorthodox Well Location
JR. Phillips #12
Eumont Yates Seven Rivers Queen Gas Pool
Unit F, Sec. 6, T20S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Texaco respectfully requests administrative approval for an unorthodox well location for the
subject well. J.R. Phillips #12 is located 2269’ FNL and 2266’ FWL, and recompletion of this
Monument Paddock well to the Eumont Yates Seven Rivers Queen prorated gas pool will make
the existing location too close to the section boundary. A map of the subject well with offset
tracts, ownership, and wells is attached.

All offset operators have been notified of the proposed unorthodox well location by copy of this
letter.

Sincerely,

s

aide

Terry L. Frazier
Hobbs Operating Unit Manager

cc: Hobbs OCD -2
All Offset Operators
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